
CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE 
(SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE SOUTH WINDSOR TOWN COUNCIL) 

 
MINUTES PAGE 1 REGULAR MEETING 
SPRENKEL ROOM TOWN HALL February 17, 2016 
 
 
1. Call Meeting to Order 
Chairperson Janice Snyder called the meeting to order at 4:40 p.m.  
 
 
2. Roll Call 
Members Present 
Chris Chemerka, Director of Finance and Operations, Board of Education 
Michael Gantick, Director of Public Works 
Michael Gonzalez, Board of Education 
Patrick Hankard, Director of Facility Services, Board of Education 
Scott Roberts, Director of Information Technology (Town Manager’s Designee) 
Janice Snyder, Town Council (Chairperson) 
 
Members Absent 
Dr. Kate Carter, Superintendent of Schools, Board of Education 
Philip Koboski, Board of Education 
Carolyn Mirek, Town Council 
Elizabeth Pendleton, Town Council (Vice-chairperson) 
Craig Zimmerman, Board of Education 
 
Guests Present 
Robert Dickinson, Resident 
Raymond Favreau, Director of Parks & Recreation 
Clay Major, Facilities Manager 
Walter Summers, Fire Marshal 
 
 
3. Approval of Minutes Previous Meetings 
 
Mr. Michael Gantick made a motion to approve the January 20, 2016 Minutes; Mr. Patrick 
Hankard seconded that motion; and it was approved unanimously with one abstention from 
Chairperson Janice Snyder. 
 
 
4. Discussion Items 
 
Discussion of Top Projects 
Mr. Scott Roberts briefed Chairperson Janice Snyder about the last Capital Projects Committee 
meeting in January 2016. He explained that the Draft Capital Projects Master List (Exhibit A) is 
what the Committee created. Staff from the Town and Board of Education created the Staff 
Capital Inventory/Request 2016/17-2020/21 (Exhibit B) in order to satisfy requirements from 
ratings agencies. 
 
Chairperson Snyder asked to review the Staff Capital Inventory/Request. The first items on the 
list are the same items that are highlighted on the Draft Capital Projects Master List. 
 



CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE 
(SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE SOUTH WINDSOR TOWN COUNCIL) 

 
MINUTES PAGE 2 REGULAR MEETING 
SPRENKEL ROOM TOWN HALL February 17, 2016 
 
 
Mr. Patrick Hankard made a motion for the Capital Projects Committee to accept and 
send to the Town Council for approval the Staff Capital Inventory/Request 2016/17-
2020/21; Mr. Michael Gantick seconded the motion; and it was approved unanimously. 
 
The Committee decided in January 2016 on an amount of $2,043,363 to propose to the Town 
Council. Mr. Scott Roberts said that in a Staff Meeting earlier in February 2016, Town Manager 
Matthew Galligan said he was going to propose a budget of $1.5 million to the Town Council 
instead of the $1.1 million as required by ordinance. Chairperson Snyder said even the 
proposed amount is too small. The Committee generally agreed that the amount was too small 
but acknowledged the challenge in getting a larger proposal passed in the budget. 
 
Chairperson Snyder asked the guests about their opinions for the projects. Mr. Raymond 
Favreau and Mr. Walter Summers both agreed they were comfortable with submitting the $2 
million proposal. Chairperson Snyder said she is hoping to get to $1.8 million for funding, but 
she would rather get $2 million in funding. 
 
Chairperson Snyder asked if Mr. Roberts could coordinate with Ms. Ashley Summers and create 
a packet with the thirteen projects. Mr. Roberts said the dates should be updated before the 
packets are created. Chairperson Snyder said she would like to have the packet sent to the 
Committee within the next week or two for review. 
 
Mr. Patrick Hankard made a motion for the Capital Projects Committee to approve and 
submit to the Town Council the document titled Draft Capital Projects Master List FY 
16/17 with a recommendation that Items 1 through 13 totaling $2,043,363 be approved for 
funding in Fiscal Year 2016/2017 and included in that recommendation is a request that 
the Town Council consider the priority numbers listed in Column 2 as the order in which 
the Committee feels they should be funded; Mr. Scott Roberts seconded the motion; and 
it was approved unanimously. 
 
 
Funding Requests 
Chairperson Snyder said this discussion item is to remind the Committee to discuss the dollar 
amounts which have already been addressed earlier in the meeting. She would like to see 
funding get to a point that will help take care of current and future projects without constantly 
pushing items back. Mr. Roberts pointed out that the funding request for 2017/2018 is currently 
at $8 million. 
 
 
Timing of CIP Presentation to Town Council 
Chairperson Snyder asked that the owners of projects proposed to the Town Council help make 
the presentation with her. The Committee discussed when Town Manager Galligan would be 
presenting both the Town and Board of Education’s budget. Chairperson Snyder said she would 
like to present Capital Projects before Town Manager Galligan’s presentation in March. 
Chairperson Snyder will ask the Town Manager to provide the tax increase with the Capital 
Projects budget set at $2 million instead of $1.5 million.  The Committee agreed to try to get a 
presentation ready for the Town Council meeting on Monday, March 7, 2016.  Chairperson 
Snyder will work up a draft PowerPoint presentation.   
 



CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE 
(SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE SOUTH WINDSOR TOWN COUNCIL) 

 
MINUTES PAGE 3 REGULAR MEETING 
SPRENKEL ROOM TOWN HALL February 17, 2016 
 
 
Ms. Chris Chemerka asked if pictures should be added. Chairperson Snyder said if any pictures 
could be used, that would be helpful. Some projects might not have pictures available. 
 
Chairperson Snyder said a printout of the presentation should be included in the Town Council’s 
packet along with the project worksheets. 
 
 
5.  New Business 
 
Chairperson Snyder asked Mr. Gantick about sidewalk grinding companies.  Mr. Gantick said 
they have used some companies in the Abbe Road area.  It is a feasible option to use on some 
sidewalk issues.  According to a projection done four years ago, there is about $4 million in 
sidewalk repairs in the Town.  The $200,000 request is a very small request.  Chairperson 
Snyder asked if the requested sidewalk areas could be listed somehow in the presentation. 
 
Mr. Robert Dickinson asked about enforcing repairs on sidewalks.  Mr. Gantick said that in the 
past, the Town has given letters to residents asking for a plan to repair the sidewalk in 25 days.  
He feels it is not fair to the residents, but there has to be funding to repair sidewalks. 
 
Mr. Hankard asked if there were any claims from damaged sidewalks.  Mr. Gantick said there 
have been a few claims. 
 
 
6.  Old Business 
 
None 
 
 
7.  Adjournment 
 
Mr. Michael Gantick made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:10 p.m.; Ms. Chris Chemerka 
seconded that motion; and it was approved unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
___________________________ 
Ashley Summers 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
Exhibit A Draft Capital Projects Master List 16/17 
Exhibit B Staff Capital Inventory/Request 2016-2020 














